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TO: SPRING 2020 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Richard Fruscione, Chair, Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and
Human Services and Monica Joseph, Program Coordinator, A.S. Chemical

Dependency Counseling and Certificate in Alcohol and Substance Abuse

Counseling
DATE: 04/28/2020
RE: Change in Course Title for SAC 2800 — Approaches to Treatment: Varieties of

Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Modalities

The Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Services is proposing a change in
course title for SAC 2800 — Approaches to Treatment: Varieties of Alcoholism and Substance
Abuse Modalities.

FROM: Approaches to Treatment: Varieties of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Modalities

TO: Behavioral Health Care Treatment Approaches

Rationale for Changes:

Changing the course title to Behavioral Health Care Treatment Approaches better reflects the
historical and current focus on substance use, co-occurring disorders, and integrated care, and
aligns with the recommendations from the New York State Office of Addiction Services and
Supports (OASAS).
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